
Charge: Access Device Fraud
(18 U.S.C. § 1029(a)(2) and (c)(1)(A)(i))
Sentence: 5 years of probation.  
Judge: Darrel J. Papillion

Misprison of a Felony, Device Fraud, and more....
.... see what happened this past week in the Eastern District of Louisiana

WEEK OF 
FEB 8 TO FEB 14

The J Group’s

EDLA SENTENCING NEWSLETTER

Violation of Mandatory Condition of Supervised Release: Possessing a Firearm
Sentence: 12 months of imprisonment, and 24 months of supervised
release.
Judge: Jay C. Zainey

8 U.S.C. § 1326

18 U.S.C. § 4 

18 U.S.C. § 1029

18 U.S.C. § 1546

CASE SPOTLIGHT
United States v. Jones

24-cr-219

What’s the Basis?: According to the factual basis, Jones and a co-defendant traveled to a New Orleans bar in a
stolen vehicle. Once there, Jones met an individual and went into a bathroom stall. While they were in the stall,
Jones’ co-defendant entered, pointed a firearm at the individual, and demanded he get on his knees. The individual
complied, at which time Jones and her co-defendant went through the individual’s pockets and took his phone and
wallet. Jones and her co-defendant were later found with the individual’s driver’s license, credit cards, and cell phone
(which they had used to CashApp funds from the victim’s account to their own account). Jones was charged with, and
pled guilty to, a Misprison of a Felony (i.e., concealing and failing to report the commission of a felony). 

What’s the Violation?: Millet pled guilty to Misprison of a Felony, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 4.

What’s the Punishment?: The Honorable Jay C. Zainey sentenced Jones to 3 years of probation.  

Charge: Possession of False Immigration Documents
(18 U.S.C. § 1546(a))
Sentence: TIME SERVED
Judge: Honorable Jane Triche Milazzo

Charge: Illegal Reentry of a Deported Alien
(8 U.S.C. § 1326(a))
Sentence: TIME SERVED
Judge: Honorable Brandon S. Long
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This Week’s Other Matters

U.S. v. Jones, 16-cr-051

U.S. v. Lin, 26-cr-011

U.S. v. Avila-Murillo, 25-cr-054

U.S. v. MArtin, 25-cr-175
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